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Meridian Oil, Inc. 
P.O. Box 4289 

Farmington, NM 87499-4289 

Attention: Peggy Bradfield 

Amended Administrative Order NSL-2836 

Dear Ms. Bradfield: 
Reference is made to your application dated August 16, 1990 to amend the unorthodox 
location of your proposed Rosa Unit Well No. 306 (which was the subject of Division 
Administrative Order NSL-2836, dated July 30,1990) from the previously approved location 
985 feet from the South line and 1085 feet from the East line (Unit P) of Section 22, 
Township 31 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Basin-Fruitland Coal Gas Pool, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico, to a new location being 965 feet from the South line and 990 feet 
from the East line (Unit P) of said Section 22. 

It is our understanding that the proposed change was necessitated due to operational 
considerations and various surface conditions in the Carson National Forest. 

The applicant in this matter, Meridian Oil, Inc., assumed operatorship of the subject wellsite 
from Evergreen Operations Corporation and has made a proper filing to amend the subject 
location pursuant to Rule 8 of the Special Rules and Regulation for the Basin-Fruitland 
Coal Gas Pool as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8768. The subject application is 
hereby approved and said Order NSL-2836 is hereby amended to reflect the well location 
as 965 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line (Unit P) of said Section 22. 
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It shall further be noted that the Rosa Unit Well No. 306 is to be renamed the Rosa Unit 
No. 305. All other provisions of said Order NSL-2836 shall remain in full force and effect 
until further notice. 

William J. LeMay 
Director 

WJL/MES/ag 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec 
US Bureau of Land Management - Farmington 
US Forest Service - Blanco 
W. Thomas Kellahin - Santa Fe 


